## 2 Adult Diabetes Drugs Appear Safe in Children

#### BY MIRIAM E. TUCKER Senior Writer

SAN DIEGO — Two oral glucose-lowering agents that are commonly used in adults with type 2 diabetes appeared safe and effective in children in two industryfunded studies presented at the annual scientific sessions of the American Diabetes Association.

Although the prevalence of type 2 diabetes among children is increasing, only one oral drug (metformin) is currently approved for pediatric use (ages 10-16 years).

Michael Gottschalk, M.D., head of endocrinology at the University of California, San Diego, presented data on a 26week, randomized, single-blind study comparing the safety and efficacy of glimepiride (Amaryl) with metformin in 263 children aged 9-17 years with type 2 diabetes who were inadequately controlled (hemoglobin  $A_{1c}$  7.1%-12.0%) on diet and exercise alone or failed oral monotherapy (HbA<sub>1c</sub> greater than 7.5% for 3 or more months).

After a 2-week run-in period, 132 of the children were randomized to receive glimepiride at a starting dose of 1 mg/day, which was then titrated to 2 mg, 4 mg, and 8 mg at 4-week intervals to achieve a fasting glucose level of less than 126 mg/dL. The other 131 children received 500 mg

## Glucose Meters: Watch Change In Measurement

LifeScan Inc. is notifying users that it is possible to accidentally change the measurement units on its OneTouch Ultra, InDuo, and OneTouch FastTake blood glucose meters, which can lead patients to misinterpret their results.

The company has found that users can inadvertently change the unit of measurement in the course of setting their meter's time and date. The two possible units on the affected meters are mg/dL and mmol/L.

The choice of measurement unit is generally determined by the country where the patient lives, and mg/dL is usually used in the United States.

About 40 adverse events worldwide related to incorrect measurement settings on these meters have been reported to LifeScan.

Most of the adverse events consisted of temporary periods of low or high blood glucose.

Patients using the affected meters are advised to contact the company to confirm that their meter is set to the proper unit of measurement. Users may contact LifeScan customer service by calling 800-515-0915.

For more information, see the Food and Drug Administration's firm safety alert at www.fda.gov/oc/po/firmrecalls/ lifescan04\_05.html. metformin twice daily and were titrated up only once—to 1,000 mg twice daily if their mean self-monitored blood glucose values exceeded 126 mg/dL at 12 weeks.

The two groups were similar at baseline, with a mean age of 13.8 years. About onethird were male, and nearly one-fourth were African American. About 40% were Hispanic. Body mass indexes were 31.57 kg/m<sup>2</sup> in the glimepiride group and 31.60 for metformin. Their mean HbA<sub>1c</sub> values were 8.52% and 8.54%, respectively. By 24 weeks, the proportion of patients achieving good control, defined as an  $HbA_{1c}$  below 7%, were also similar: 42% with glimepiride and 48% with metformin. Lipid parameters also did not differ between the two treatment groups, Dr. Gottschalk reported.

At 24 weeks, the glimepiride patients gained an average of 2.2 kg while the metformin group gained just 0.7 kg. That difference was significant.

Safety was analyzed for the initial cohort

of 284 subjects (142 in each group). Rates of headache, diarrhea, and nausea were low, and occurred more frequently in the metformin group. The incidences of hypoglycemia (blood glucose less than 50 mg/dL) were reported in 4.9% of the glimepiride group compared with 4.2% of the metformin group, with one severe hypoglycemic event requiring assistance occurring in each group. These differences were not significant, Dr. Gottschalk said. The data on rosiglitazone (Glaxo-

# Works late nights and weekends designing fashion brochures.

### Needs access to a PPI that works just as hard.

For some patients with acid-related disorders, simply getting access to treatment is a challenge. That's why PREVACID works to expand access to more managed care patients and why we continue to find ways to improve formulary coverage. It's also why we offer coupons, rebates, and comprehensive uninsured and indigent assistance programs.

Ask your PREVACID sales rep about formulary coverage and patient assistance.



#### **Important Safety and Other Information**

PREVACID indications include healing of erosive esophagitis. Most erosions heal in 4 to 8 weeks.

#### PREVACID Oral Formulations

- The most frequently reported adverse events with PREVACID in adults were diarrhea (3.8%), abdominal pain (2.1%), and nausea (1.3%).
- Symptomatic response to therapy does not preclude the presence of gastric malignancy. PREVACID formulations are contraindicated in patients with known hypersensitivity to any component of the formulation.

#### Patient Assistance

 Patient assistance programs include coupons, rebates, Together Rx Access<sup>™</sup>, and other programs.

©2005 TAP Pharmaceutical Products Inc. 2005-030-06363 06/05

#### Formulary Coverage

• PREVACID is covered on 96% of managed care plans, with 82% of these covered plans requiring no prior authorization.<sup>1\*</sup>

### See following page for brief summary of prescribing information.

\*Based on Formulary Compass<sup>™</sup> managed care database available through MediMedia Information Technologies, March 2005. At least one PREVACID product is covered.

Reference 1. Data on file, TAP Pharmaceutical Products Inc

Together Rx Access and Formulary Compass are not trademarks of TAP Pharmaceutical Products Inc.